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IRFP 200000429 
Amendment 2 

Hospital Incident Command System (HICS) Training 

 

Amendment 2 Issue Date: November 20, 2019 
 
This amendment provides State of Alaska answers to questions received.  Unless identified 
below, all other terms & conditions of the IRFP remain the same. 
 
Summary:  Question (Q#) and Answer (A#) Clarifications below: 
 
Q1. Sec. 2.05 Location of Work, Page 9 
“The state WILL NOT provide workspace for the contractor.  A classroom will be available at 
locations identified on the cost proposal in Appendix A.” 
 
Will the Classroom include the following, or will contractor be expected to provide 
equipment and supplies below? 
1. A computer projector or similar systems to allow projection of material for class viewing? 
2. Whiteboards with markers? 
3. Chartpacks, easels and markers adequate for the number of students in attendance? 
A1. Yes, these supplies will be available at each location. 
 
Q2. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like, from India or Canada) 
A2. See Sec. 2.05 Location of Work, page 9 of the IRFP solicitation which contains specific 
information addressing this question. 
 
Q3. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
A3. Not necessarily, if vendor is not in the same vicinity as the customer, all meetings will 
be held telephonically. Actual work/training will be conducted in the areas selected within 
range of the locations specified on the cost proposal. 
 
Q4. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
A4. See Sec. 2.05 Location of Work, page 9 of the IRFP solicitation which contains specific 
information addressing this question. 
 
Q5. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
A5. Yes, this is preferred.  Please refer to Sec. 1.03 Deadline for Receipt of Proposals and 
Return Instructions, Email Submission on IRFP Solicitation, Page 4. 
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